## BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of	)	
	)	MURs 8017 and 8023
Unknow Respondent(s); Christian	)	
Printers, Inc.; ProgressNow Colorado	)	

# **CERTIFICATION**

- I, Vicktoria J. Allen, recording secretary of the Federal Election Commission executive session, do hereby certify that on March 26, 2024, the Commission took the following actions in the above-captioned matter:
  - 1. Failed by a vote of 2-4 to:

#### **MUR 8017**

- a. Find reason to believe that Unknown Respondent(s) violated 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a).
- b. Find reason to believe that Unknown Respondent(s) violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b), or (c), and/or (g).
- c. Find no reason to believe that Christian Printers, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a).
- d. Find no reason to believe that ProgressNow Colorado violated 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a) or 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b), (c), or (g).
- e. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis for ProgressNow Colorado, as recommended in the First General Counsel's Report dated June 16, 2023.

### **MUR 8023**

- f. Find reason to believe that Unknown Respondent(s) violated 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a).
- g. Find reason to believe that Unknown Respondent(s) violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b), or (c), and/or (g).
- h. Find no reason to believe that Christian Printers, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a).

Federal Election Commission Certification for MURs 8017 and 8023 March 26, 2024

# MURs 8017 and 8023

- i. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis for Christian Printer, Inc., as recommended in the First General Counsel's Report dated June 16, 2023.
- j. Authorize compulsory process.
- k. Approve the appropriate letters.

Commissioners Broussard and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the motion.

Commissioners Cooksey, Dickerson, Lindenbaum, and Trainor dissented.

2. Decided by a vote of 4-2 to:

Dismiss the complaints.

Commissioners Cooksey, Dickerson, Lindenbaum, and Trainor voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioners Broussard and Weintraub dissented.

- 3. Decided by a vote of 6-0 to:
  - a. Close the file effective 30 days after the date the certification of this vote is signed (or on the next business day after the 30<sup>th</sup> day if the 30th day falls on a weekend or holiday).
  - b. Send the appropriate letters.

Commissioners Broussard, Cooksey, Dickerson, Lindenbaum, Trainor, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

March 29, 2024

Date

Date

Vicktoria J Allen
Date: 2024.03.29 12:40:24
-04'00'

Vicktoria J. Allen
Deputy Secretary of the Commission